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Herriman, Karmen

From: Conaty, Paula on behalf of Fletcher, lan
Sent: Wednesday, 12May 201012:36 PM
To: 'andrew.fraser@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
Cc: 'Colin.Jensen@dip.qld.gov.au'; 'Bradley John'; Bermingham, Mark; Hellmuth, Mal; Hunt, Dan
Subject: Conversation with David Maxwell: QGC

Tracking: Recipient Read
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David Maxwell came to see me yesterday, following a calt honl Cath Tanna. We talked about the state of
play for QGC's investment decision- 1 ="
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data for construction projects
"physically impossible" but went on to
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a second problem, the requirement to report in the

LNG investments by all known companies in the
he said, to report against QGC's own proposals, as

investments in the Gladstone area, with a commitment to

(c)

provide further information at the time other projects were being approved.

I said I would pass on. He, in turn, said he would stay in touch, and that he would be speaking directly to the
Coordinator General.

LNG Committee

ln an interesting development, David Maxwell said that QGC would like to appear in front of the LNG
Committee to explain its position in respect of the ElS. This suggests a heallhy degree of respect for the
Committee (to be commended) but also a degree of constitutional innovation in terms of the relationship
between the Committee and the Coordinator General which we would wish to approach with some caution,
The LNG Committee as a Court of Star Chamber?

IAN FLETCHER
Director-General
Department of Employment, Economic Development and lnnovation
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